Item #21

Date: June 12, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: David Aranda, Interim General Manager

Subject: Accept the resignation of Cassandra Duggan as Director of the Kensington Police Protection

and Community Services District effective upon consolidation with the Kensington Fire
Protection District

Recommendation

Motion to approve the acceptance of Director Duggan’s resignation.

Background

As noted in the attached e-mail, Director Duggan will be stepping down upon consolidation. This will
allow both boards to have a full board of nine directors upon consolidation instead of ten directors
and the need to find another board member for a full board of eleven.

Exhibit(s)

e Cassandra Duggan Resignation Email



Item #21a

From: Cassandra Duggan <CDuggan@kppcsd.org>

Sent: Saturday, May 17,2025 12:01 PM

To: David Spath <DSpath@kppcsd.org>; David Aranda <DAranda@kppcsd.org>

Cc: Alexandra Aquino-Fike <AAquinoFike@kppcsd.org>; Sylvia Hacaj
<SHacaj@kppcsd.org>; Sarah Gough <SGough@kppcsd.org>; Daniel Levine
<dlevine@kensingtonfire.org>; Mary Morris-Mayorga <mmayorga@kensingtonfire.org>

Subject: ONE WAY COMMUNICATION - Resignation effective upon consolidation of
Kensington‘s two boards

Dear Presidents of the Boards, General Managers, and fellow Directors,
Thanks for your service to the citizens of Kensington!

Please accept this email as my official resignation. | resign from the Kensington Police
Protection and Community Services District, effective on the date when it becomes
reorganized with the Kensington Fire Protection District board into the Kensington
Community Services District. | believe it's likely that date will be in September of 2025. By
resigning at that time, | hope to save the new joint board the necessity of adding another
Director upon consolidation of the two boards - thus allowing the new board to go forward
with nine Board Directors, rather than eleven. Lou Ann Texeira of LAFCO has confirmed that
this is possible. This should save the future board & staff some effort and make KCSD
meetings shorter.

| have been experiencing some challenges to my health, which | hope | can overcome by
working less.

It's been my honor to serve on the board, and it certainly has been an interesting
experience!

All the best,
Cass
Cassandra Duggan, LCSW

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District Director
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